



July 10, 2023

Ryan Derby
Emergency Services Program Manager
County of Humboldt
825 5th Street
Eureka, California 95501

Subject: Eligibility for Additional California Disaster Assistance Act (CDAA) State Share Funding under Government Code 65302.6 (Assembly Bill 2140)

Dear Mr. Derby,

The California Governor's Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES) has received a Resolution of Adoption from the County of Humboldt to adopt their current, FEMA-approved Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP) into the Safety Element of their General Plan. Cal OES has determined that the County is compliant with GC 65302.6 requirements. While funding is not automatically guaranteed, the County is now eligible to be considered for additional CDAA funding if approved by legislation following a disaster.

Please keep in mind that when the LHMP expires on March 11, 2025, the adoption into the Safety Element expires and must be renewed each time the LHMP update has received either approvable pending adoption (APA) or final approval from FEMA.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact myself Terrance Washington, Emergency Services Coordinator, at (916) 917-4540. If you have Public Assistance questions, you may contact (916) 845-8200 or DisasterRecovery@caloes.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads 'Victoria LaMar-Haas'.

VICTORIA LaMAR-HAAS, Chief
Local Mitigation Planning Unit

